

RE: Addressing Affordability Report

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 09:31:22 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-02 Addressing Affordability SNAP-ESP-CRED.PPTX (114.31 kB)

Staff prepared the attached summary. Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-01-17 4:42 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Addressing Affordability Report

Hi.

Wondering if staff are reviewing this report / recommendations and specifically the numbers?

They got on the dance card for P+M for Friday afternoon. Which is great, but I'm concerned that it might become 'battle of the numbers'. So, I'm going to prepare Minister to have more of a values / conceptual discussion but would be helpful if you had someone figure out their numbers / draft reduction on slides 9/10. Might be impossible or silly, in advance of Friday, so well, just let me know how far we can take this review.

Priority on our main assignments, please.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com" <Mayo.Schmidt@HydroOne.com>
To: "Thibeault, Glenn (ENERGY)" <Glenn.Thibeault@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Addressing Affordability Report

Dear Minister Thibeault,

Please see attached our ideas on addressing affordability.

My Best

Mayo

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email